o sadbia
Stephen Kilmartin

Economic Development & Planning
Ribble Valley Council

Council Offices

Church Walk

Clitheroe

Lancashire

BB7 2RA

8" October 2019

Dear Sir

Your Reference: Application Number 3/2019/0891

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Laycock

Location: Barn at Crooked Field, Chipping Road, Chaigley BB7 3LT

Grid Ref: E 368473 N 442030

Our Reference: TH/HJS/NA15552/RIB010

Proposal: Conversion of existing building to one new dwelling with
associated parking and gardens

Thank you for your letter received by email dated 3™ October 2019.

The proposed installation, at approximately 97metres, appears to be located in the
Outer Zone of the above Major Accident Hazard Pipeline as defined by the HSE
development control guidelines (PADHI — HSE’s Land Use Planning
Methodology document).

For reference, I have enclosed a map that shows the location of our apparatus
within the current LUP Planning Consultation Zones.

Yours faithfully

A

Thomas Hawkesworth
CCPL NW Team Leader
SABIC UK Petrochemicals Ltd

Enc
SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited Saudi Basic Industries Corporation
Ethylene Pipeline Office Saudi Joint Stock Corperation
Unit 3 Boleyn Court Majority government owned
Manor Park Authorised capital: SR 10,000 millicn
Runcorn Cheshire WA7 1SR CR 10813
United Kingdom
T: +44 (0) 1642 833069 Registered in England No 3767075

www.sabic.com Registered Office: SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited Wilton Centre Redcar Cleveland TS10 4RF United Kingdom
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